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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Veronica Coleman, Fiscal Director  

Office of Business and Finance 
 
FROM: Jennifer Brinkman, Director 

Office of Criminal Justice Programs 
 
CC: Daina Moran, Deputy Director 

Ronald G. Williams, Asst. Director; Quality Assurance  
Wendy Heath, Asst. Director; Fiscal  
 

DATE: March 30, 2023 
 
SUBJECT: Distribution of Grant Funds 
 
OCJP respectfully submits the enclosed completed contract under a DGA for processing and entering into Edison. 
 
Grant Award Type:  VCIF DGA #:  77241-VCIF (End-6/30/2025) 
 
Authorized Agency: City of Jackson Edison ID#: NEW  
 
County Location:  57000  
 
Category #: VCIF Community Crime Prevention 92101504 Law Enforcement Services (Including Process Server Services) 
 
This grant has met all the requirements to receive grant funds as determined by the Office of Criminal Justice Programs, 
Department of Finance and Administration. 
 
This grant includes indirect costs:  Yes  No 
 
This is a VOCA grant that contains a National Emergency Pandemic Mandatory Match Waiver:  Yes  No 
 
For questions or assistance regarding this contract, please contact Ben Weinstein at Benjamin.Weinstein@tn.gov or 
(615) 687-7061. 
 

STATE AGENCIES ONLY 
Match Source (select all that apply): 

 Cash  In-kind  Miscellaneous Appropriations 
 
Positions (if applicable): 

Number of Full-time:   Number of Part-time:  

POST OBF PROCESSING: 
Signed Grant Contract Attached to Edison DGA Transactional Page: 

Attached By (Initials):   Date Attached:  
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